

B. Braun Medical– Recall of potassium chloride for injection

- On March 6, 2024, <u>B. Braun Medical announced</u> a consumer-level recall of two lots of <u>potassium</u> <u>chloride</u> for injection due to potential for fluid leakage. The leakage is originating from pinholes within the characters on the label of the IV bag.
- These recalled lots were distributed nationwide January 30, 2023 through April 10, 2023.

Product Description	NDC number	Lot number (Exp Date)
Potassium chloride for injection 2 meq/mL, 250 mL	0264-1944-20	J2S007 (12/31/24); J3A115 (1/31/2025)

- Potassium chloride for injection is indicated in the treatment of potassium deficiency states when oral replacement is not feasible.
- Inadvertent administration of product with unidentified leakage could lead to serious health effects such as a bloodstream infection or other life-threatening events.
- To date, B. Braun Medical has not received any reports of adverse events related to this recall.
- Anyone with the affected products on hand should discontinue use, stop distribution and quarantine product immediately. Patients should contact their healthcare provider if they have experienced any problems that may be related to using the recalled product.
- Consumers may contact B. Braun Medical at 1-833-425-1464 for more information.



At Optum, we help create a healthier world, one insight, one connection, one person at a time. All Optum trademarks and logos are owned by Optum, Inc., in the U.S. and other jurisdictions. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. This document contains information that is considered proprietary to Optum Rx and should not be reproduced without the express written consent of Optum Rx. RxNews[®] is published by the Optum Rx Clinical Services Department.